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uk

Date: 30 April 2020

Dear William,

Re: Submission of details pursuant to condition 2 (scheme of remediation) 3
(archaeological written scheme of investigation) 4 (environmental management
plan for the construction period) and 6 (bat survey) on planning permission
6/2019/0217/MAJ - Northaw House Coopers Lane Northaw Potters Bar EN6 4NG

ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS
Thank you for reconsulting me on the above application for a discharge of condition.
Both of the submitted Written Schemes of Investigation (WSIs) are now satisfactory.

| can therefore advise partial discharge of condition 3, sufficient to allow the
archaeological work to go ahead. | cannot advise full discharge of the condition as further
phases of archaeological work may be required, depending on the results of this
evaluation, and may require further WSI(s). Certainly the second line of the condition
(The development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with the approved
Archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation) has not yet been complied with.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or
clarification.

Yours sincerely,
Dr Simon Wood FSA Scot

Historic Environment Advisor
Environmental Resource Planning
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